About me

Having a passion for both design and art, I enjoy bringing them together in my work. In my free time, you will probably find me sipping on kadak chai, reading fiction, binge watching TV shows, or out on a spontaneous road trip.

kriti shal

2019 Interned at Monkeywrench,

2021 Worked on Jit Chowdhury's team, for Murals in a restaurant name Jalsa, in Kolkata.

at Monkeywrench, Kolkata.

Art Director at Sideways Consultants, Mumbai.

Experience

Kolkata for 2 months.

April 2021-February 2022: Trainee

March 2022- March 2023: Junior

Skills

Softwares

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe XD, Adobe After Effects, Procreate, Figma, Sketch.

Design

Art Direction, Branding, Typography, Illustration, Editorial, Photography, UI/UX.

Advertising

Art Direction, Graphic Design, Ideation and Script Writing for TVC's, Brand Research and Strateav.

Art

Painting, Sketching, Murals, Lino Printing, Metal Etching, Wood Carving, Furniture Painting, Origami.

Culture

I'm extremely interested in music as an art form; I can play the flute, the harmonium and the kettle drum, along with having a degree as a vocalist. I also have self-taught knowledge and practice in hair cutting and creative colouring, fashion, and makeup.

Education

2017-21 Graphic Design and Visual Communication at École Intuit Lab, Mumbai.

2003-17 *Modern High* School, Kolkata.

2012-16 BA in Indian Classical Music as a vocalist.

2016-17 Certified, advance Pranic Healer